


































To: Michael Porter <michael.porter@otago.ac.nz> 
Subject: RE: Pou 

Thanks! 

From: Michael Porter <michael.porter@otago.ac.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 10 March 2023 8:03 am 
To: Rhonda Bryant <rhonda.bryant@otago.ac.nz> 
Subject: RE: Pou 
Schweet, can I grab the account code & I'll issue them with a PO@ 

From: Rhonda Bryant <rhonda.bryant@otago.ac.nz> 
Sent: 09 March 2023 4:51 p.m. 
To: Michael Porter <michael.porter@otago.ac.nz> 
Subject: RE: Pou 
Awesome, yes please 

From: Michael Porter <michael.porter@otago.ac.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 1:22 pm 
To: Rhonda Bryant <rhonda.bryant@otago.ac.nz> 
Subject: RE: Pou 
Hi Rhonda, 
Yup, there's room enough and the cost of the install would be a ppr 
Please let me know when you'd like us to proceed, and if there is there a 
the cost of the install? 
Cheers 
Michael 

From: Michael Porter 
Sent: 09 March 2023 8:08 a.m. 
To: Rhonda Bryant <rhonda.bryant@otago.ac.nz> 
Subject: RE: Pou 
Morena Rhonda, 
This is exciting @ 

ng available from your end to cover 

I've asked the question of the Scaffolder as to whether there's room within the hoarding to erect a platform, will 
come back to you asap. 
Cheers 
Michael 

From: Rhonda Bryant <rhonda.bryant@otago.ac.nz> 
Sent: 08 March 2023 5:21 p.m. 
To: Michael Porter <michael.porter@otago.ac.nz> 
Subject: Pou 
Kia ora Michael 

would like to put work on the pou but needs a platform on which to work as higher up he cannot 
reach from the sides of the box surround. Would it be possible please to get a platform in there so he can work on 
the top of the pou? Probably needs something like 1m from the top so he is able to do this. 
Also, are we able to have a key as I need to put some design work on the bottom of it. 
Ka mihi 

Rhonda 
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